New Mexico 0il Conservation Com:ission

February 11, 1954
Fage 2

(f) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completion
is mechanically feasible and practicala

(g) That by copy of this letter of appliceation, all offset
operators are notified of the proposed dual completicne

Therefore, Gulf 0il Corporation requests that the 0il Conserva-
tion Commission grant permission to the applicant to dually complete the
subject well as proposed in this application,

Respectfully stbmitted,
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Ce Fo TuYLOR
Area Prodwetion Superintendent
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cc: Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Drawer "D"
Monument, New Mexico

Anderson-Pritchard Cil Company

Box 2197
Hobbs, New Mexico

Ohio 0il Cempany
Box 2107
Hobbs, New Mexico

Sinclair 0il & Gas Company
Box 1927
Hobbs, New Mexico

The Texas Company
Box 1270
Midland, Texas



